

Claes-Mikael Ståhl

Born in Sweden, 1974

Claes-Mikael Ståhl is a lawyer specialised in labour and EU law with long experience in the trade union movement particularly in collective bargaining. As well as working for many years for the Swedish blue-collar union LO, he has worked at for the European Trade Union Confederation as a legal advisor on the Services and Posting of Workers Directives and also for the Swedish Trade Union Office in Brussels. He is a member of the Board of the Swedish Labour Law Association and is the author of many publications and reports on a range of trade union issues from democracy to full employment and posted workers. Claes-Mikael is married, with two children at home. He speaks seven languages.

Work Experience

2007- 2021

Swedish trade union LO Legal Advisor

Working in the Collective Bargaining Department. Coordinating the collective bargaining rounds of the LO affiliates.

2004 - 2007

National Institute for Working Life and **Uppsala University** Research Assistant and Doctoral Student. Research on European labour law

October 2005 - May 2006

ETUC Legal advisor in Brussels

2003- 2004

Brussels office of Swedish Trade Unions Case Officer

2002- 2003,

Jusek, Project Manager

2000- 2001

Mysoft ASA Project Manager

1999- 2000

Jusek, Student Secretary

1997- 1998

Uppsala University, Faculty of Law, Administrative Assistant

Other experience

2007 - Member of the Board, **Swedish Labour Law Association**

2001-2004 - Member of the Board, **Jusek**

1999- 2001 - President of the **Association of Young Law Graduates in Sweden**

August 1994-May 1995 - Military Service

Education

2005- 2006 **Faculty of Law, Uppsala University** Doctoral course

1995- 2003 **Uppsala University** Graduate of Law, including Erasmus study in Florence, Italy and Poitiers, France

Languages

Swedish: native

English: fluent

Danish: proficient

Norwegian: proficient

French: intermediate

Italian: intermediate

German: elementary